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Dear Robert Webster 
 
Request for Information  
 
I write further to your request FOI ID 31461 under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 regarding:- 
 
Rostering Software  
 
Your request is set out below in italics: 
 

1. What rostering software provider do you use for the below staff groups and when does the contract 
expire? 
a. Nursing & Midwifery  

Allocate Health Roster; contract expires 31/03/2024  
b. Doctors 

Skills for Health (DRS), contract expires 2022 
c. AHP’s  

Allocate Health Roster, contract expires 31/03/2024 
d. Admin & Clerical workers  

Allocate Health Roster, contract expires 31/03/2024 
e. Support Staff  

Allocate Health Roster, contract expires 31/03/2024 
 

2. Are you part of any regional collaborative banks, if so, who administers this and for which staff groups?  
Nursing & Midwifery - No 
Doctors - No  
AHPs – No 
Admin & Clerical Workers – No 
Support Staff - No 
 

3. Do you use overseas recruitment, for which staff groups and through what agencies? 
Nursing & Midwifery – Yes Yeovill NHS Trust 
Doctors – No 
AHPs – No 
Admin & Clerical Workers – No 

Insert Address 

Information Governance Department 
St Michaels House 

St Michaels Road 
Sittingbourne 

Kent 
ME10 3DW 

 
Tel: 01795 514525 

 
Email:  kmpt.ig@nhs.net 

Website:  www.kmpt.nhs.uk 

 

https://www.kmpt.nhs.uk/about-us/trust-board/non-executive-directors/


 

 

Support Staff - No 
 

4. Do you use an organisation to support your Agency Management and if so which one? 
Nursing & Midwifery - NHSP , contract expires 31/03/2024  
Doctors – No 
AHPs – NHSP , contract expires 31/03/2024  
Admin & Clerical Workers – NHSP , contract expires 31/03/2024  
Support Staff – NHSP , contract expires 31/03/2024  
 

5. Do you have a Master or Neutral vendor contract in place for the following staff groups Nursing & 
Midwifery, Doctors, AHP’s and Admin and clerical?  

Nursing & Midwifery - No 
Doctors – No 
AHPs – No 
Admin & Clerical Workers – No 
Support Staff - No 

 
a. If yes, please can you confirm the name of the supplier?  
b. Can you confirm the contract end dates?  
c. Does the Master or Neutral vendor contract include any other Trusts in addition to you?  

 
6. Is your temporary staff bank in-house or outsourced for the staff groups below: 

Please confirm contract end dates: 
 
a. Doctors 

In House  
b. Nursing and Midwifery 

NHSP , contract expires 31/03/2024  
c. AHP’s  

NHSP , contract expires 31/03/2024 
d. Admin & Clerical workers 

NHSP , contract expires 31/03/2024 
e. Support Staff 

NHSP , contract expires 31/03/2024 
 
I confirm that the information above/attached completes your request under the Freedom of Information Act 
2000. I am also pleased to confirm that no charge will be made for this request. 
 
If you have any questions or concerns or are unhappy with the response provided or the service you have 
received you can write to the Head of Information Governance at the address on top of this letter.   If you are 
not content with the outcome of your complaint, you may apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a 
decision. 
 
Yours Sincerely  
 
 
 
On Behalf of  
The Information Governance Department
 


